
 
 

 

Adrian Lynham 
Dorset Council 
Minerals &Waste Planning Team 
County Hall 
Colliton Park 
Dorchester 
Dt1 1XJ 
 
 
Your reference: WP/20/00692/DCC 
Our reference:  10051102 
 
 
 
Dear Adrian, 
 
MOD Safeguarding 
 
Proposal: Construction of an energy recovery facility with ancillary buildings and works 

including administrative facilities, gatehouse and weighbridge, parking and 
circulation areas, cable routes to ship berths and existing off-site electrical 
sub-station, with site access through Portland Port from Castletown 

 
Location:                  Portland Port, Castletown, Portland 
 
Grid Ref:                    

Easting Northing 

368,998 074,438 

369,438 074,278 

370,092 074,437 

369,766 074,057 

368,841 074,360 

368,965 074,849 

369,430 074,718 

369,260 074,592 

 
                             
Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above development which was 
received by this office on 11/03/2021. 
 
The applicant is seeking full planning permission for the construction of an energy recovery facility 
with ancillary buildings and works including administrative facilities, gatehouse and weighbridge, 
parking and circulation areas, cable routes to ship berths and existing off-site electrical sub-
station, with site access through Portland Port from Castletown. 
 
After reviewing the documents provided, I can confirm that the MOD have no objections to this 
proposal. 

Safeguarding Department 
Statutory & Offshore 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation 
Kingston Road 
Sutton Coldfield 
West Midlands 
B75 7RL 

 
 www.mod.uk/DIO 
 

11 May 2021 
 



 

 

 
Whilst we have no safeguarding objections to this application, In the interests of air safety, the MOD 
requests that the mast is fitted with aviation warning lighting. The mast should be fitted with a 
minimum intensity 25 candela omni directional flashing red light or equivalent infra-red light fitted at 
the highest practicable point of the structure. 
 
I trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Kalie Jagpal 
Assistant Safeguarding Manager 
 


